September 3, 2015

RFP 15-11 Addendum 2

Questions and Answers:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Is a bid bond required for this project at the time of bid?
Yes

Proposal attendees that turn proposals in will be read aloud, no pricing correct?
Correct

| see you included a Bid Schedule with all the line items broken down. Does this need to

be turned in or will you be supplying an actual cost proposal form like you sometimes do?
The units on the bid schedule are provided for reference and should be considered
approximate. The project will be awarded on a lump sum basis. The contractor is
responsible for verifying quantities in the field. The cost proposal should be submitted
separately in a sealed envelope. The city is not requiring a specific format for the cost
proposal.

Is the Rosgen Certification a requirement to bid/construct this project?
The City will assess the proposals by the following criteria: Experience and
Qualifications -60%, Rosgen Certification — 5%, Cost — 35%. The Rosgen Certification
will not be required.

We have performed numerous stream restoration and gabion wall projects but we do not
have a Rosgen Certification on staff. In section 3.1.6 it is listed as a requirement. Is that a
necessity to bid this project or would our references, experience and other certifications
be assessed in-lieu of the Rosgen Certification.

The city will assess all qualifications, please see response to question 5.

Section 5.1 thru 5.5 —just for clarity — Is the City wanting us to maintain a construction
trailer on the project with power, printers etc?
The City does not want a construction trailer onsite. Only equipment needed to
complete the construction project should be maintained onsite.



7)

8)

Section 5.6 — will we be allowed to park our company trucks in the roadway or will we be
required to maintain a gravel parking area?

Trucks can be parked in the roadway where required. All efforts should be made to
minimize traffic impacts.

| have asked several of our vendors about the gabion baskets being Aluminized

wire......they only have PVC coated and galvanized. Would one of these be acceptable?
The City prefers that the gabion baskets be both PVC coated and galvanized. If this is
not regionally available, preference will be given to PVC coated baskets.



